HARRISONSTFEE SERYIGE T e

Herts, EN8 QG
Tel: 0845 600 66 71
Mob: 07956 032 770

21 March 2014 Estimate No. 2656

Estimate to:

Lady Jowell

7 Hampstead Hill Gardens
London

NW3 2PH

Rough Diagram / Plan

- H(I.up ffad ‘( ( (Uf‘f as -

= 11 -Chs
FQ(N ( d&\\ & ﬂj
Rk
F o HawpOlecd Uil
(jodens \

(e0s 4
Qocdon, /
K € cle(w 9C i T -'HOUtj

gl -(/QwH J @/

I
| Ay %
\8@(\\6(@ Q"réﬂ 1N ////é;/i’?
@"}/CULJ ffq %’4
® Mot ﬁ@é
ZK(CEQ’({/\ w N-Salt oy f““‘bf
AL j}l(;ez.l;';.!(:'(e‘ sl ddensions

All works will be carried out to BS3998. All resultant debris will be removed from site and recycled. Work site will be left in a
safe and tidy condition. Please note it will be necessary for us to make checks with the local authority with regards to

planning permission before work may commence. This estimate does not constitute a tree report. This estimate is subject to
the Limitations and Standard Terms of Business described overleaf.

www. harrisonstreeservice.co.uk





